
AAnn  EEqquuaall  OOppppoorrttuunniittyy  EEmmppllooyyeerr  

 
 

  WEST ORANGE-COVE 

           C.I.S.D.  a culture of excellencea culture of excellencea culture of excellencea culture of excellence         . . . . . . . . . . . .          

 
     

 HUMAN RESOURCES 409-882-5610 madu@woccisd.net       Fax 882-5470   
   

 _________________________________________________________________ 

 
DATE: November 12, 2009  

 
TO: Superintendent, School Board Members 
 
FROM: MARGARET DUCHAMP 
 
SUBJECT: REVISIONS POLICIES 
 
Board members are being provided with the Vantage Points, Explanatory Notes and new and 
revised Legal policies for Update 86. 
 
In addition we are recommending a revision to Local Policy EIA so that it is in compliance with 
revised Legal Policy EIA. 
 
 
Revised Local Policy 
 
 EIA (Local)  
 
 
This policy is recommended for approval at the November 30, 2009 Board meeting. 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
______________________________________   _______________________________ 
O. Taylor Collins      Margaret Duchamp 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 


